anne Baldwin

From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2021 13:59

To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FAO Ms Caroline Ford REF: 21/02723/0UT Bicester Gateway Business Park, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton,
0X26 2PA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Ford

Our ref: 365387
Your ref: 21/02723/0UT

Planning consultation: Variation of condition 16 (phasing plan) of 20/00293/OUT - To remove the
requirement to deliver the mixed use co-working hub as part of the first residential phase
Location: Bicester Gateway Business Park, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton, OX26 2PA



Thank you for your consultation.
Natural England currently has no comment to make on the variation of condition 16

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural environment
then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006, Natural
England should be consulted again. Before sending us any further consultations regarding this
development, please assess whether the changes proposed will materially affect any of the advice we have
previously offered. If they are unlikely to do so, please do not re-consult us.

Yours sincerely

Richard Gibson

Operations Delivery
Consultations Team

Natural England

County Hall, Spetchley Road
Worcester, WR5 2NP

Tel 0300 060 3900

mail to: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk

www.goVv.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which provides
pre-application and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and
consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation
licence applications. These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental
considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay and
added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error
you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and
inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses
whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems.
Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only.
If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our
systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You

should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



